FW: ABP-315652-23 Annagh Wind Farm

Appeals? <appeals@pleanala.jes
Mon 28/08/2023 15:19
To:Rory Kelledy <r.kelledy@pleanala.ie>

B 1 attachments 518 KB)
P23-004-Ltr-BC - Response to ABP re. discrepancies between soft copy and hard copy of EIAR.pdf:

From: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 1:01 PMm

To: Appeals? <appeals@pleanala.je>

Subject: Fw- ABP-315652.23 Annagh Wind Farm

From: Brian Cronin <brian.cronin@ftco.ie>
Sent: Monday, August 28 2023 12:23 PM

To: Bord <bord@_pleanala.ie>

Ce: lim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco je>

Subject: ABP-315652-23 Annagh Wind Farm

Good afternoon,

Please find attached letter, responding to a letter we received from The Boardon 1 August 2023,

We have aiso provided a We Transfer link for the “corrected version of the soft copy” of Chapter 8 of the EIAR

for the proposed development. This is for ease of reference, so that The Board now have the correct version of
the EIAR in both hard copy and soft copy format.

Corrected version of the soft copy of Chapter 8 availahle here: hgps:([we.tl(t-aGSexVCqu
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions on the above,
Many thanks,

Brian

Brian Cronin
Senior Project Environmenta| Scientist

Fehily Timoney and Company
F E H | LY Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
TIMONEY t:+353 21 496 9574

»
www.fehilytimoney.ie 11 ¥



Cork, ireland
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TIMONEY

An Bord Pleanila

64, Mariborough Street CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING,
Dublin 1 ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE
& PLANNING
DO1 va02
28 August 2023 Our Ref: P23-004/ Ltr/BC/

Re: ABP-315652-23 - Letter from An Bord Pleanila dated 1 August 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Board informed the applicant that they had identified g number of discrepancies in the application
documentation; notably that the hard copy of the EIAR may not correlate with the soft copy of the
EIAR submitted with the planning application.

The Board specifically asked us to clarify three points of infarmation so that the assessment of this
case can continue:-

1. Plegse confirm which EIAR version is correct

2. Please advise if any other versions were issued to the Locaf Authority or Prescribed
Bodies, and

3. Please confirm that there are no other discrepancies in the planning application
documentation.

FT has reviewed both the hard copy and electronic copy of the EIAR and we can confirm the following
to address the three points above:

1. We can confirm that the hard copy version is the correct version of the EIAR.
2. No other versions were issued to the Local Authority or Prescribed Bodies.

3. We have reviewed both versions of the EIAR and can confirm that discrepancies are confined
to Chapter g, Biodiversity. A full list of the discrepancies are given in Appendix 1. Of these
discrepancies, there are only two which we believe represent 5 material difference:

a) Insection "8.6.3.4 Bats - Feathering of Blades", in the third paragraph of the sub-section
"Cut-in Speeds/Curtailment"; the soft copy version of the EIAR mentions that the
increasing of cut-in speeds will apply “at turbines where surveillance shows high bat
activity”, The hard Copy version corrects this to say that this mitigation measure will apply
to all turbines.

Cork: Core House, T: +353 21 496 4133 Directors: Singzd Tirmoney | Bermnadetta Cuinar | Jim Hughes | Ray ODwyer = i
Company Secretary Dave O'Regan
Fouladuff Road, E: info@fcole S . & @ @
Cork, T12 D773 Regustered in lrelang, Fehily Timoney & Company Ltc, Number 180497 sl QUAL~Y
Registered Office: Cere Housg, Pouladuff Road, Cork. Ireland, 3 ez m:s .w.ssa;oe. 5 -
freland www.fehilytimoneyie | vaT Regstmation Numper IE6580457D NSAICertfied | WSASCertten



FEHILY
TIMONEY

b) In the same section, "8.6.3.4 - Bats - Feathering of Blades", in the sub-section "Post
Construction Surveys": Paragraph 4 of the soft copy, referring to SCADA curtailment under
‘Post Construction Surveys’ constituted an ‘escape clause’ which would allow early
cessation of post-construction bat surveys in the event that SCADA data indicated low
levels of activity, This was determined to result in insufficiently robust mitigation during
the final review of the EIAR, and as such this paragraph was removed from the final
version of the report (the hard copy), resuiting in an inflexible requirement for the full 3
years of post-construction bat monitoring to be completed regardless of SCADA.

Page2of3

We apologies for any inconvenience or confusion caused by the discrepancies between the two
versions of the EIAR. We attach in our email the correct version of the soft copy.

If you should require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Brian Cronin
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company
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APPENDIX 1

Tabulated list of differences between hard copy and soft copy
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Our Case Number: ABP-315652-23
Planning Authority Reference Number- 217246
Your Reference: Annagh Wind Farm Limited

Fehily Timoney & Company
Core House

Pouladuff Road

Cork

Co. Cork

T12D773

Date: 01 August 2023

B
3 @,@ An

2408

Bord
Pleanila

works. Application is accompanied by an Environmental Impact Assessment Report and Natura

Impact Statement.

Annagh North, Coolcaum, Fiddane, Cooliney, Rathnacally,

Ciashganniv, Co. Cork.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I have been asked by An Bord Pleansla to refer to the above-

The Board has examined the appeal and is of the o
purpose of enabling it to determine the appeal.

mentioned appeal.

Farranshonikeen, Ardnageehy and

pinion that certain information is necessary for the

During assessment of the case, a number of discrepancies were identified in the application
doc

entation; notably that the hard copy of the EIAR does not correlate wit

is available for public viewing on Cork County Council's planning website.

h the soft copy EIAR which

In accordance with section 132 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, (as amended), you are
required to submit, on or before 28th August 2023, the following information:

1. Please confirm which EIAR version is correct.

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao Aftiuil LoCall 1800 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684

Laithredn Gréasain Website www.pleanala.ie
Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie

64 Sraid Maoilbhride
Baile Atha Cliath 1
Do1 va02

64 Marlborough Street
Dubtin 1
D01 veop2



2, Please advise if any other versions were issued to the Local Authority or Prescribed
Bodies, and

3. Please confirm that there are no other discrepancies in the planning application
documentation.

If the information required is/are not received before the end of the specified period, the Board will
dismiss or otherwise determine the appeal without further notice to you in accordance with section 133

of the 2000 Act, (as amended). Your submission in response to this notice must be received by the
Board not later than 5.30 p.m. on the date specified above.

Piease quote the above appeal reference number in any further correspondence.

Yours faithfully,

Rory Kelledy
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737163

BP71 Registered Post

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100

Glao Aitiuil LoCall 1800 275 175

Facs Fax {C1) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Mariborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie DOt vo02 D01 ve02




